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Answers to Questions 

	
 

 RFQ 
Section 

Question Response 

1. General 
question 

As this is a rebid for the City’s mass 
notification project, what were the results 
of the initial proposal process? Was a 
vendor awarded? If so, which vendor? 

An award was not made. 

2. RFP Sec. 3 Please clarify how the proposal section 
titles should be labeled. For example, 
should the Cover Letter section be labeled 
“Section 1 – Cover Letter” or “3.1 Cover 
Letter”? 

Responses shall follow the table 
outlined in Section 3 – Proposal 
Response (Section 1 – Section 7).  
For example, the Cover Letter should 
be labeled Section 1. 

3. Exhibit 5 – 
Tech. 
Requirements 

In regard to system requirements numbers 
1 and 3, does the City expect the vendor 
to provide this equipment or simply 
integrate with existing equipment? If 
equipment must be provided, please 
specify the make, model, and software 
specifications desired by the City. 

Vendor should provide equipment as 
part of their solution. 

 


